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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Sishop ilarty Rectory is a small, one story brick building standing
among tne buildinas of ilount [arty Collece on a hill overlooking the town
of Yankton. A partial second story is confined within its bellcast mansard
roof. Six flat topped dormers, three on the east and three on the west
facades, jut out over a wide dentilated cornice decorated with ornate
brackets. This theme is repeated on a smaller scale on the dormers them-
salvas and above the front porch. The latter feature, measuring 10' x 4',
ennloys Ionic columns on 12" basaes and a flat roof. A pavilion extends
out a short distance to frame the double doors of the front entry. The
roof above the entry also extend outward.

“indows are rectanqular on the roof and are surroundad by plain
nilasters. First story window openings are topped with brick drip mouldings
in nseudo-three-centered arches and sunported by plain brick corbels. They
ara long and narrow, almost reaching from the foundation to the cornice.

The Rectory plan nearly forms a square. 2 small dependency extends out
sevaral feet from the rear center wall. It toc, is of brick covered by a
low, hipped roof.

1383 is the date of construction. o major alterations have been made
in the intervening years.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Built in 1883, and occupied by ‘lartin farty in 13884, this was the first
residence of the Bishon of Dakota and the foremost vanguardsman for Roman
Catholicism among the Sioux in the 19th Century.

It is well known that Jesuit Father Pierre-Jean DeSmet was first to
introduce the Sioux of nresent South Dakota to Catholicism, a fact which
is evident among those who built Blue Coyld Abbey, for Chief Blue Cloud
was introduced to Christianity by the Jesuit. Yet, De Smet's impact was
incidental for he moved quickly to the Pacific lorthwest after a brief
appearance in this state; and subsequently, most of his effort was directed
toward work west of the Rockies.

Jdartin Jarty planted the cross of Catholicism here. He had risen to
the office of Abbot at St. 'leinrad's Archabbey in Indiana before the order
ne ranrasentad took over Catholic mission work among the Sioux in 1876.
snen that occurred, he came out in July and quickly set up missions at
Standing Rock and Devil's Lake reserves (lorth Dakota): he didn't want to
nesitata, for these two were the only reservations wnich President Grant's
rastrictive policy permitted the Catholics in Dakota Territory. According
to Albert Kleber, that policy was modified in 1883. however, and thus soon
after his arrival the year the iarty House was erected, he was given a
chance to enlarge his influence.

The expansion of missions was retarded somewhat by the fact that St.
“einrad could not spare priests to occupy them. Marty solved this problem
at length, however, by asking Jesuits to come. In 1886 they came to estab-
Tish Holy Rosary, at Marty's invitation, and St. Francis Mission at Pine
Ridge and Rosebud Reservations, respvectively. The next year he set up
Iinraculate Conception lission (Stephan) near Fort Thompson and after that
worked with tha develonment of others.

Jdarty also built and opened the first Roman Catholic boys school for
Indians in South Dakota. ilow part of the Benedictine Sisters' Convent at
Jount larty College, it was constructed in 1880, then opbenad to boys and
oper?ted until Immaculate Conception was established and their transfer was
complated.

To the Catholic missionary movement in South Dakota, this house has
tne saiie imnortance that Williamson (Presbyterian) Chanel in Greenwood has
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THE BESIHHINGS OF CATHOLICISHA IN SOUTH DAKOTA.
Clements, 9.5.B., David J., BUILT 0% A FIRM FOUNDATION:

STAHDING ROCK CEil-

Personal interviews with Sister Laurina Xaiser and Sister Claudia Duratschek
at ount iarty Convent by Joseph Rockboy, January 23, 1974,

Records of Harty's achievements also are available in many government docu-
ments and secondary sources pertaining to South Dakota during the last
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Significance---Page 2

to the Presbyterian movement, that Joseph Cook's Episcopal 'Mission at Green-
wood had to the Episcopal movement, and Alfred Riggs' Santee Indian School

had to the Congregational movement during the latter 19th Century. In every
account of mission service, Marty's name is in the forefront. David J.
Clements, 0.S5.3., in BUILT ON A FIRM FOUNDATIOH noted that "Father DeSmit, SJ.
nassed through the Dakota Territory" in the 1834's, but Yartin Harty "Became
the first resident priest in what is now called the Diocese of Bismark," and
under his leadership missions sprang up in quick succession--at Fort Yates
(1879), Kenel (1879), Cannon Ball (1882), Bullhead (1889), St. Edward's and
Mad Bear's Camn (1896), Waknala (1890), Porcunine (1896), and numerous others.

Marty's vision was more extensive than that of some other missionary
leaders. John P. 'Yil1liamson concentrated largely upon spiritual conversion;
Alfred Rinns concentrated more upon boardina school education: Marty concen-
trated unon both of these; and, in addition, promoted acculturation through
aararian training. Clemants noted that he "Dreamed of establishina a Farm
School wera Indian people could Tearn the art and science of agriculture."

And, to that end, in 1879 cot the qovernment to donate land, started an
Indian village called Kenel. There Indian people gained experience in farm-
ing. They received Christian training, and they received formal education.
St. Benedict's mission gave rise to a Government School in 1383 which was run
by Fatiher ‘artin Kenel for twenty-five vears, and in 1908 named Harty Kenel
Agricultural School. For this, as for many other achievements by Roman .
Catholics among South Dakota's Catholic missionary leaders, Bishop ¥arty was
originally and primarily respnonsible. His first permanent residence is an
appropriate monunent to nhis long, distinguished service.




